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June 10, 2025 
 
 
VIA RESS AND EMAIL 
 
Ritchie Murray 
Acting Registrar 
Ontario Energy Board 
2300 Yonge Street, 27th Floor  
Toronto, ON M4P 1E4 
 
Dear Ritchie Murray: 
 
Re:  Enbridge Gas Inc. (Enbridge Gas, or the Company)  
    EB-2025-0064 - 2024 Rebasing – Phase 3 Interrogatories 
 
Enbridge Gas acknowledges receipt of interrogatories that were submitted days past 
the established deadline outlined in Procedural Order No. 2, without any notice or 
accompanying explanation for the delay. Furthermore, it has come to our attention that 
some of these late interrogatories are duplicative, mirroring other interrogatories that 
were submitted within the designated timeframe.  
 
Enbridge Gas wishes to express its concern regarding the adherence to submission 
timelines and the oversight in preventing duplication. The Company anticipates that the 
Phase 3 Panel will consider the timeliness of submissions and the issue of duplication 
during the cost awards phase of this proceeding.  
 
 
Sincerely,  
 
 
 
Vanessa Innis  
Director Strategic Regulatory Applications – Rebasing 
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